

Overtures for Consideration at the 2015 East District Convention:

Yr	Com	#	2015 East District Convention Overtures	Submitted by
Committee # 1: Administration & Structure				
15	1	01	Amend bylaw 2014 and regulations 2014 regarding 1) The corporate seal 2) Mission and ministry program 3) Convention minutes 4) District committee on constitutions and membership	ED Board of Directors
15	1	02	Amend Bylaw 2014 and Regulations 2014 to Use More Consistent Terminology Relating To Rostered Workers	ED Board of Directors
15	1	03	Support the Lutheran Historical Institute as the Official Archives of Lutheran Church–Canada	ED Board of Directors
15	1	04	Support the Lutheran Historical Institute as the Official Archives of Lutheran Church–Canada	Faith Lutheran Church, Dunnville
15	1	05	Support the Lutheran Historical Institute as the Official Archives of Lutheran Church–Canada	Concordia Lutheran Church, Fonthill
15	1	06	Amend Regulations 2014 Regarding Frequency of Circuit Forums	ED Board of Directors
15	1	07	Amend Regulations 2014 Regarding Eligibility to Be a Director	ED Board of Directors
15	1	08	To Conform with the Synodical Handbook Regarding the Election of Circuit Counsellors in the East District	Hamilton Circuit Forum
15	1	09	Amend Regulations 2014 Regarding the Method of Appointing the LCC East District representative on the Lutherwood Board of Directors	ED Board of Directors
Committee # 2: Outreach & Parish Services				
15	2	01	To Communicate Our Position on Creation	Hamilton Circuit Forum
15	2	02	That Congregations Utilize Lutheran Hour Ministries Resources for Outreach	Hamilton Circuit Forum
15	2	03		
15	2	04		
15	2	05		
15	2	06		

Committee 1 - Overtures: Administration & Structure

Overture 15-1-01: Amend bylaw 2014 and regulations 2014 regarding

- 1) The corporate seal**
- 2) Mission and ministry program**
- 3) Convention minutes**
- 4) District committee on constitutions and membership**

WHEREAS the Handbook Committee has recommended amendments to the 2014 Handbook regarding the aforementioned matters; therefore be it

RESOLVED that Bylaw 2014 be amended as follows:

delete Paragraph 2, "The seal, an impression whereof is stamped in the margin hereof, shall be the seal of the Corporation." and replace it with "The seals of the Corporation, one in English and one in French, impressions whereof are stamped in the margin hereof, shall be the seals of the Corporation. The Secretary of the Corporation shall ensure that these seals are securely stored at the headquarters of the Corporation. The seals may be affixed to any contracts, documents, instruments in writing, certificates of honour, or other such places, provided that any and all such uses must be authorized by the President of the Corporation."

delete from paragraph 43 the words "The seal of the corporation shall be securely stored at the headquarters of the corporation. The seal shall not be applied to documents without the express consent of the Secretary of the Corporation." seal may only be used when authorized by a resolution of the Board of Directors to do so and be delivered to such person or persons as may be named in the so that paragraph 43 will read "The Secretary may be empowered by the Board of Directors, upon resolution of the Board of Directors, to carry on the affairs of the Corporation generally under the supervision of the officers thereof and shall attend all meetings and act as clerk thereof and record all votes and minutes of all proceedings in the books to be kept for that purpose. The Secretary shall give or cause to be given notice of all meetings of the members and of the Board of Directors, and shall, under the supervision of the Board of Directors or President, perform such other duties as they may prescribe."

delete from paragraph 46 the words "The seal of the Corporation when required may be affixed to contracts, documents and instruments in writing signed as aforesaid or by any officer or officers appointed by resolution of the Board of Directors." so that the first section or paragraph 46 will read "Contracts, documents or any instruments in writing requiring the signature on behalf of the Corporation, shall be signed by the President, or his properly appointed representative, together with the Secretary, or his properly appointed representative. All contracts, documents and instruments in writing so signed shall be binding upon the Corporation without any further authorization or formality. The directors shall have the power from time to time by resolution to appoint an officer or officers on behalf of the Corporation to sign specific contracts, documents and instruments in writing. The directors may give the Corporation's power of attorney to any registered dealer in securities for the purposes of the transferring of and dealing with any stocks, bonds, and other securities of the Corporation. (2014/ED/2)"; and be it further

55 **RESOLVED** that the words in Regulation 2014 section 1.32A b) "*annual plan of Mission*
 56 *and Ministry*" be replaced with "*annual Mission and Ministry Program*" so
 57 that section 1.32A b) will read "*review and respond to the annual Mission and*
 58 *Ministry Program proposed by the Board of Directors;*" and be it further
 59

60 **RESOLVED** that Regulation 2014 section 7.12A be amended to make it consistent with
 61 section 7.28A by deleting the words "*in consultation with the Secretary*" so
 62 that section 7.12A will read "*The Committee for Review of District*
 63 *Convention Minutes (2014/REG/7.28) shall review the minutes of each day*
 64 *and those minutes shall be presented to the convention the following day,*
 65 *amended if necessary and approved.*"; and finally be it further
 66

67 **RESOLVED** that Regulation 2014 Section 7.10B be amended by replacing the words "*the*
 68 *delegates and congregations admitted to membership may be seated.*" with
 69 "*any new congregations may be admitted to membership and*
 70 *their delegates seated.*" so that section 7.10B will read "*In the first business*
 71 *session of the convention, the District Committee on Constitutions and*
 72 *Membership shall submit its report in order that any new congregations may*
 73 *be admitted to membership and their delegates seated.*" (2014/REG/6.10).
 74

75 Submitted by,
 76 Board of Directors, LCC, East District
 77

78
 79 **Overture 15-1-02: Amend Bylaw 2014 and Regulations 2014 to Use More Consistent**
 80 **Terminology Relating To Rostered Workers**

81 **WHEREAS** Synod in convention (2014) adopted resolution 14.3.08:

82 ***To Use More Consistent Terminology Relating to Rostered Workers***

83 **WHEREAS** *Synodical Bylaw 5.41 (2011 Handbook p.50) defines the process by*
 84 *which pastors and deacons are placed on the clergy and diaconal*
 85 *rosters, respectively, of the Synod; and*

86 **WHEREAS** *other Synodical Bylaws, including 2.231 (2011 Handbook p.31) employ*
 87 *the term —rostered workers" to refer to those pastors and deacons*
 88 *who, being listed on their respective rosters, are members of the Synod;*
 89 *therefore be it*

90 **RESOLVED** *that Bylaw 2.521.a (2011 Handbook p.35) be amended to*
 91 *reflect this preferred terminology, as follows:*

92 *—Each district shall elect through its regular election procedures*
 93 *at the district convention one ~~professional church worker who is a~~*
 94 *member of the Synod rostered worker and one lay person to the*
 95 *Committee for Convention Nominations plus ~~alternatives~~*
 96 *alternates"; therefore be it finally*

97 **RESOLVED** *that consistent efforts be employed throughout the Synod to refer*
 98 *to pastors and deacons together, wherever this can appropriately*
 99 *be done, as —rostered workers.";*

100 therefore be it

101 **RESOLVED** that the following sections of Handbook 2014 be amended as follows:

102 (i) Bylaw 2014 paragraph 3

103 Only those congregations, ~~pastors and deacons~~ and *rostered workers* who are
 104 members of the Synod and are assigned to the District, having either joined the
 105 Synod at a District convention or been assigned to the District by the Synod, or
 106 having been transferred to the District from another district of the Synod
 107 shall be eligible to be members of the Corporation. Subject to the foregoing and
 108 the Articles of Continuance, membership shall consist of those
 109 congregations, ~~pastors and deacons~~ and *rostered workers* who are members of
 110 the Synod and whose application for admission as a member has received the
 111 approval of the Board.
 112

113 (ii) Regulation 2014 Section 1.00

1.00 Purpose of the District

The purpose of the District is to:

- 115 A. Assist congregations, *rostered workers* and *other* professional church
 116 workers to be in ministry by:
- 117 C. Support congregations, *rostered workers* and *other* professional church
 118 workers in the performance of their duties by:
 119 1) Providing evangelical supervision, counsel, and care for ~~pastors,~~
 120 ~~deacons,~~ *rostered workers* and other professional church workers of the
 121 District in the performance of their official duties;
 122 2) Providing opportunity for professional development of ~~pastors, deacons,~~
 123 *rostered workers*, other professional church workers, and lay persons;
 124 3) Providing protection for congregations, ~~ordained pastors, deacons,~~
 125 *rostered workers*, and other professional church workers in the
 126 performance of their official duties and the maintenance of their rights.
 127
 128

129 (iii) Regulation 2014 Section 1.12A

1.12 Signing of the Constitution (2011/LCC/1.13 ff.)

130 A. All ~~pastors and deacon applicants~~ *rostered workers applying for*
 131 *membership* shall file a signed statement as follows: "I have read the
 132 Constitution of Lutheran Church–Canada...."
 133
 134

135 (iv) Regulation 2014 Section 1.32A 4a

1.32 Circuit Meetings

A. Forums (2011/LCC/4.31- 4.37)

- 137 4) The Forum shall:
 138 a) devise and develop programs and services relevant to the needs of
 139 Circuit congregations, lay leaders, ~~deacons, and pastors;~~ and *rostered*
 140 *workers*;
 141
 142

143 (v) Regulation 2014 Section 1.34A

1.34 Circuit Counsellor (Circuit Visitor) (2011/LCC/3.73, 4.03, 4.11- 4.25)

144 A. The Circuit Counsellor (Visitor) is the principal officer of the circuit
 145 and is an assistant to the President in respect of spiritual concerns of
 146 ~~pastors, deacons~~ congregations, *rostered workers*, and *other* professional
 147 church workers within his Circuit.
 148
 149

150 (vi) Regulation 2014 Section 3.00

151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200

3.00 Office of President

A. The primary responsibility of the President is the spiritual well-being of ~~pastors, deacons,~~ congregations, *rostered workers*, and *other* professional church workers within the District.

1) To this end he shall:

c) advise congregations of the District as to the calling of ~~pastors and deacons;~~*rostered workers;*

d) in accordance with the Bylaws of the Synod suspend from membership those *congregations and* ~~pastors, deacons~~ *rostered workers* ~~professional church workers~~ who persistently adhere to false doctrine or give offence by leading an ungodly life.

(vii) Regulations 2014 Section 5.30H

5.30 Duties and Functions

This Department shall (2014/REG/1.00):

H. develop and update salary guidelines for ~~professional church workers,~~ *rostered workers*, and make the guidelines available to congregations and workers of the District;

(viii) Regulation 2014 Section 6.30C1

6.30 The Handbook Committee

C. This committee shall:

1) immediately after each Synodical and each District convention, completely revised edition of the Handbook for member congregations, ~~pastors and deacons;~~*and rostered workers;*

(ix) Regulation 2014 Section 6.40A

6.40 The Committee for Communication Services

A. The editor of the newsletters that are circulated to congregations and ~~pastors~~ *rostered workers* shall serve as an advisory member of the committee.

(x) Regulation 2014 Section 7.02B

7.02 District Convention Workbook

B. The President shall see to it that the Workbook is prepared and submitted to each ~~pastor, deacon,~~ *rostered worker* and lay delegate at least 30 days prior to the convention.

(xi) Regulation 2014 Section 8.04E

8.04 The Committee on District Nominations (2014/REG/8.06)

E.

Each voting congregation and each voting pastor may nominate one

(1) ~~professional church worker who is a member of Synod~~ *rostered worker* and one (1) lay person for the Synodical Committee on Convention Nominations.

(xii) Regulation 2014 Section 8.10F1

8.10 Elections Procedures

F.

1) One (1) ~~professional church worker~~ *rostered worker* and one (1) lay person

201 shall be elected from the slate. ;

202

203 ; and be it finally

204

205 **RESOLVED** that Bylaw 2014, paragraph 1 be amended by adding the following to the
206 definitions: "rostered worker" means a pastor or a deacon who is a member of
207 synod and appears on the official roster of synod.

208

209 *Submitted by,*

210 *Board of Directors, LCC, East District*

211

212

213

214 **Overture 15-1-03: Support the Lutheran Historical Institute as the Official Archives of**
215 **Lutheran Church–Canada**

216

217 **WHEREAS** God encourages His people to remember their past and His dealings with them
218 (Deut. 5:15) and has given us the Old testament as an illustration that remembering is
219 important; and

220

221 **WHEREAS** the retention of church records and artifacts often requires specialized attention and
222 knowledge if those who need to research them are to have access to them; and

223

224 **WHEREAS** recent efforts to create a national archives for Lutheran Church–Canada have
225 foundered for various reasons; and

226

227 **WHEREAS** the Lutheran Historical Institute in Edmonton already serves as the depository for the
228 records of Lutheran Church–Canada together with many other records of Lutheran
229 agencies in Canada and could easily serve as the national church's official archives in a
230 cost-efficient manner; therefore be it

231

232 **RESOLVED** that the East District go on record as favouring negotiations to have the Lutheran
233 Historical Institute become the official archives of Lutheran Church–Canada.

234

235 *Submitted by,*

236 *Board of Directors, LCC, East District*

237

238

239

240 **Overture 15-1-04: Support the Lutheran Historical Institute as the Official Archives of**
241 **Lutheran Church–Canada**

242

243 **WHEREAS** God encourages His People to remember their past and His dealings with them (Deut.
244 5:15); and has given us the Old Testament as an illustration that remembering is
245 important; and

246

246 **WHEREAS** the retention of church records and artifacts often require specialized attention and
247 knowledge if those who need to research them are to have access to them; and

248

249 **WHEREAS** recent efforts to create a national archives for Lutheran Church–Canada has foundered
250 for various reasons; and

251 WHEREAS the Lutheran Historical Institute in Edmonton has had years of experience in the
252 preservation and retention of church record, has given leadership to other District
253 archivists in the proper management of their archives, and has excellent facilities; and
254 WHEREAS the Lutheran Historical Institute in Edmonton already serves as the depository for the
255 records of Lutheran Church–Canada together with many other records of Lutheran
256 agencies in Canada and could easily serve as the national church’s official archives in a
257 cost-efficient manner; therefore be it
258 RESOLVED that the East District go on record as favoring negotiations to have the Lutheran
259 Historical Institute become the official archives if the national church.

260
261 *Submitted by,*
262 *Faith Lutheran Church, Dunnville*
263

264
265

266 **Overture 15-1-05: Support the Lutheran Historical Institute as the Official Archives of**
267 **Lutheran Church–Canada**
268

269 WHEREAS the Lutheran Historical Institute in Edmonton already serves as the depository for
270 records of Lutheran Church–Canada, together with many other records of Lutheran
271 agencies in Canada, and could easily serve as the national church’s official archives in a
272 cost-efficient manner; therefore be it
273

274 RESOLVED that the East District go on record as favouring negotiations to have the Lutheran
275 Historical Institute become the official archives of the national church.

276
277

278 *As agreed upon unanimously at a congregational voters' meeting on Sunday, March 10, 2015*
279 *Concordia Lutheran Church,*
280 *105 Welland Rd, Box 727, Fonthill, Ontario L0S 1E0*
281 *Rev. David Hamp, Pastor*
282

283
284

285 **Overture 15-1-06: Amend Regulations 2014 Regarding Frequency of Circuit Forums**
286

287 WHEREAS at the 2014 synodical convention a resolution was adopted changing the wording in the
288 synodical Handbook regarding the frequency of circuit forums to read as follows "*The*
289 *circuit forum will meet at least triennially or more frequently at the discretion of the*
290 *circuit counsellor.*"; and
291

292 WHEREAS it is necessary to bring the District Handbook into compliance with this change; and
293

294 WHEREAS it is necessary for circuits to comply with the requirements of the East District
295 Handbook; therefore be it
296

297 RESOLVED that the words of Regulations 2014 1.32A "*At least twice each year a Circuit Forum*
298 *shall be convened by the Circuit Counsellor or Circuit chairman.*" be deleted and
299 replaced with the words "*The Circuit Forum will meet triennially, or more frequently*
300 *at the discretion of the Circuit Counsellor in order to fulfill the requirements of*

301 *Regulations 2014 Sections 1.32A 4b) and 4e) regarding review of the annual Mission*
302 *and Ministry Program and the nomination of Department candidates."*
303

304 *Submitted by,*
305 *Board of Directors, LCC, East District*
306

307
308

309 **Overture 15-1-07: Amend Regulations 2014 Regarding Eligibility to Be a Director**

310
311 **WHEREAS** the 2012 Handbook contained a provision in the bylaws (4.00) as follows:
312 *"No person (other than the President) salaried by the District shall be an*
313 *elective member of the Board of Directors.";* and
314

315 **WHEREAS** this provision was deleted from Regulations 2014; and
316

317 **WHEREAS** it is important to maintain this restriction; therefore be it
318

319 **RESOLVED** that Regulation 2014 section 2.02 be amended by adding a new section D, to
320 read, *"No person who is employed by the East District, except for the District*
321 *President, shall be eligible to hold office as a member of the Board of*
322 *Directors."*
323

324 *Submitted by,*
325 *Board of Directors, LCC, East District*
326

327
328

329 **Overture 15-1-08: To Conform with the Synodical Handbook Regarding the Election of**
330 **Circuit Counsellors in the East District**

331
332 **WHEREAS** the LCC bylaw 4.11 states "Every voting congregation of each circuit shall nominate as
333 candidates for the office of circuit counsellor two men from among the pastors of
334 congregations of the circuit or from among the emeriti who hold membership in one of
335 the member congregations of that circuit. ... If no candidate has received a majority, the
336 district secretary shall provide an open ballot at the district convention. The election of
337 circuit counsellor shall be made by the delegates of the respective circuit"; and
338

339 **WHEREAS** currently the practice of both pastoral and lay delegates at convention are involved with
340 the election of circuit counsellors; and
341

342 **WHEREAS** the East District ought to walk together with the other districts regarding the following
343 of the LCC bylaws including the election of the CC; and
344

345 **WHEREAS** this issue was raised at the 2014 synodical convention, though the resolution was to
346 decline; and
347

348 **WHEREAS** this leaves us without conformity within our synodical practice; therefore be it
349

350 **RESOLVED** that the East District act in conformity with the synodical handbook bylaw 4.11

351 regarding the election of CC.

352

353 *Reference*

354 4.11 Nomination and Election

355 Every voting congregation of each circuit shall nominate as candidates for the office of

356 circuit counsellor two men from among the pastors of congregations of the circuit or

357 from among the emeriti who hold membership in one of the member congregations of

358 that circuit. The nominations shall be made at least three months prior to the elections

359 and shall be submitted to the secretary of the district. If no candidate has received a

360 majority, the district secretary shall provide an open ballot at the district convention.

361 The election of circuit counsellor shall be made by the delegates of the respective

362 circuit. The secretary of the district shall prepare a slate of circuit counsellors. The

363 convention shall have the right to alter the slate by amendment. The convention shall

364 then ratify the slate of circuit counsellors, which ratification shall constitute election.

365 The district president shall fill any vacancies for circuit counsellor.

366

367 *Respectfully Submitted by,*

368 *the Hamilton Circuit forum, November 1, 2014*

369

370

371 **Overture 15-1-09: Amend Regulations 2014 Regarding the Method of Appointing the**
372 **LCC East District Representative on the Lutherwood Board of Directors**

373

374 **WHEREAS** section 5.20L of regulations 2014 of the 2014 East District Handbook, referring to
375 duties of the Department for Outreach, reads: "appoint a representative to serve as a
376 member of the board of directors of Lutherwood;" and

377

378 **WHEREAS** this duty is more appropriately a responsibility of the East District Board of
379 Directors; therefore be it

380

381 **RESOLVED** that section 5.20L of regulations 2014 be deleted and a new section 4.00 C. 9 be
382 added as follows: (The Board of Directors shall appoint) "a representative to
383 serve as a member of the board of directors of Lutherwood."

384

385 *Submitted by,*

386 *Board of Directors, LCC, East District*

387

388

389

390

391

392

393

394

395

Committee 2 - Overtures: Outreach & Parish Services

Overture 15-2-01: To Communicate Our Position on Creation

WHEREAS recent statements from other Christian churches render the Big Bang theory compatible with the Genesis account of creation; and

WHEREAS the Bible teaches that God created heaven and earth; and

WHEREAS in Genesis 1, we read where God created the earth before the sun and stars. The Big Bang theory requires it to be the other way around; and

WHEREAS in Genesis 1, God creates the earth, sun, moon, stars, plant life, animal life, and mankind in a span of six 24 hour days. The Big Bang theory requires billions of years; and

WHEREAS in Genesis 1, it tells us God created all matter by His spoken word. The Big Bang theory begins with matter already in existence and never explains the initial source or cause of that existence; and

WHEREAS in Genesis 1, God breathed life into the body of a perfectly created Adam. The big bang theory requires billions of years, and billions of chance circumstances, to get around to the first human, and it never can explain how the first microscopic life form happened to “evolve” from a non-living atom; and

WHEREAS in the Bible, God is eternal and matter and universe are not. Though different versions of the Big Bang theory are hypothesized, in most of them the universe and/or/matter is eternal; and

WHEREAS in Genesis 1, the existence of God is a given, “In the beginning God...” The Big Bang theory serves to undermine the authority of God’s Word and cause doubt and denial of God’s existence; and

WHEREAS if we believe in God, and His Word in the Bible, we cannot believe in the big bang idea. In all of the scientific attempts to explain how the world began, nobody has come up with a true explanation of the creation of life, except GOD; and

WHEREAS we acknowledge "Microevolution" that is, dog breeds changing and changing etc., however we don't believe in "Macroevolution" which holds that fish turn to apes and apes to humans etc, etc.; therefore be it

RESOLVED that since no human was present when it pleased God to create the world, we must look for a reliable account of creation to God's own record, found in God's own book, the Bible; and be it

RESOLVED we confess God’s own record with full confidence and confess with Luther’s Catechism: “I believe that God has made me and all creatures.”; and be it further

50 RESOLVED that public teaching and preaching repeat what God has said about Creation; and be it
51 finally

52
53 RESOLVED that the East District urge the Lutheran Church Canada to communicate its position on
54 Creation and how the Big Bang is totally contrary to faithful Lutheran Christian
55 teaching.

56
57 *Respectfully Submitted,*
58 *the Hamilton Circuit forum, November 1, 2014*

59

60

61

62 **Overture 15-2--02: That Congregations Utilize Lutheran Hour Ministries Resources for**
63 **Outreach**

64

65 WHEREAS the 2014 theme for Lutheran Hour Ministries (LHM) is the word “SENT” from John
66 20:21 where Jesus said, “Peace be with you. As the Father has sent me, even so I am
67 sending you.”; and

68

69 WHEREAS this was also the theme for the LHM Outreach “SENT” Conference July 24-27, 2014
70 in Detroit, MI which was attended by numbers from our East District congregations;
71 and

72

73 WHEREAS Abram is called and “sent” in Genesis 12:1 – Now the Lord said to Abram “Go from
74 your country and your kindred and your father’s house to the land that I will show
75 you.” And in 2 Corinthians 5:18-20 we are “sent” out to share new life in Christ Jesus
76 – “All this is from God who through Christ reconciled us to himself and gave us the
77 ministry of reconciliation; that is, in Christ God was reconciling the world to himself,
78 not counting their trespasses against them, and entrusting to us the message of
79 reconciliation. Therefore, we are ambassadors of Christ, God making his appeal
80 through us.” And in Matthew 13: We are “sent” to sow but God will make it grow.
81 This passage is the ‘Parable of the Sower’ in which seed is sown on the path, on rocky
82 ground, among thorns and on good soil; therefore be it

83

84 RESOLVED that along with the LLL, we as His servants of Christ in the East district regard
85 ourselves as people who are “SENT” and willing to be “Sowers” of the seed, sowers of
86 the good news of salvation through Jesus Christ on the soil of people’s hearts within
87 our communities; and be it further

88

89 RESOLVED that as the body of Jesus Christ, members of the East District prepare themselves for
90 such sowing through specific materials from LHM that address issues like Islam, the
91 family, evolution, authority of the Word, marriage, War, and other topics that we hear
92 about almost daily; and be it further

93

94 RESOLVED that we endeavour to raise our witness readiness through programs like Mission U,
95 Equipping To Share and other appropriate resources; and be it further

96

97 RESOLVED that as we have the bountiful and solidly biblical resources like that of LHM available
98 to us, (i.e., ‘Project Connect’ booklets, Men’s Network, J.C. PlayZone, DVD’s, Bible

99 Studies, Daily Devotions and more) which as “Sowers” and good stewards of the Word
100 we can use as seed; and be it further
101
102 RESOLVED that we not only make use of the LHM resources available in our congregations but
103 also in our communities such as at a booth at a local fair, at the International Ploughing
104 Match if nearby, or other community events and celebrations where allowed. And be it
105 finally
106
107 RESOLVED that the members of East District, both pastor and people together, endeavour to be
108 ‘partners’ with LHM by listening to the Lutheran Hour regularly and promoting it,
109 becoming familiar with the resources they have, supporting zones locally, promoting
110 Lutheran Hour Sunday, finding ways to use these materials in our congregations and
111 through them, promoting faith in our Saviour Jesus Christ in our congregations,
112 communities and around the world.
113
114 *Submitted by,*
115 *Hamilton Circuit Forum*
116